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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Communications
Director of Data Processing
Director of Finance
Wirector of Logistics
Director of Medical Services
Director of Personnel
Director of Security
Director of Training
Special Support Assistant, DDA

FROM:
Assistant for Information, DDA
SUBJECT: $.2525 - Proposed Intelligence Charter Legisiation -
Title IV, CIA - Revision
REFERENCE: AI/DDA memo dated 25 Aug 78, same subject (DDA 78-1050/3)

1. Please find attached a copy of the 0GC response to our comments
on the draft of Title IV of the Charter Legislation ($.2525). Most of

our concerns are addressed and in several instances our recommendations
will be proposed. :

2. Two issues, however, require more discussion with 0GC:
a. Proprietaries (Section 423). We have been asked to express

our concerns and comments relevant to proprietaries to| |
Chief, Operations and Management Division, 0GC.

LS

b. The section on Travel and Other Expenses, Death Gratuities
for Certain Agency Personnel (Section 441) defines the term "employee."
This term needs to be more explicitly defined. It was also suggested
that we discuss this with 0&M, 0GC. -

3. We are preparing a memorandum to Chief, 08M to state the concerns
we have expressed in earlier memoranda and invite further discussion of
these issues. If after reading the attached you have any additional con-
cerns, please contact me.

Attachment: a/s
J. 8 4382
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